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Nlatllda Sand.,. 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Thursday, November 10,20118:45 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Ralph Jaeger 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 11/10/20118:44:00 AM 
Docket Number: 110094·EI 
Filename 1Path: 110094.CO.rrj.doc 

1'1 
CONSUMMATING ORDER If
Docket No. 110094 f/lA-ll.to ­

C;vL4ILtrO /9 
T'erry X. J{oCd'nak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

http:f/lA-ll.to


FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110094 


PARTY 

NAME 


Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County 
Broward County Recording Division, Broward County 
Clerk of Court, St. Johns County 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte County 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Collier County 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Indian River County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Flagler County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Glades County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Manatee 
County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Miami-Dade 
County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Monroe County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola 
County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach 
County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Seminole 
County 
Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian 
River Cou 
County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County 
Florida Power & Light Company 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno II) 

ADDRESS 
IN

COMPANY EMAIL 
MASTER

CODE ADDRESS 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

bcc@charlotteflcom Yes 
sbaldwin@broward.org Yes 
coc@co.st-johns.fl.us Yes 
CasWeb@co.charlotte.fl.us Yes 
CollierClerk@CollierClerk.com Yes 
c1erk@c1erk.indian-river.org Yes 
clerk@flaglerclerk.com Yes 
gladesclerk@gladesclerk.com Yes 
Chipsshore@Manateeclerk.com Yes 

c1erkbcc@miamidade.gov Yes 

phancock@monroe-clerk.com Yes 
pcar@osceola.org Yes 

sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com Yes 

clerk@seminoleclerk.org Yes 

clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes 

jdinneen@co.volusia.fl.us Yes 
kenneth.hoffman@fpl.com No 
ken.rubin@fpl.com No 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 155444) 

Attachments: 08321-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

11110/2011 
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Ma'"da Sanders 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, October 18. 20111:47 PM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices FPSC, CLK COR. 

Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Shalonda Hopkins 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 10/18/2011 1 :40 :00 PM 
Docket Number: 110094·EI 
Filename 1Path: 11 0094.Tariff Order-Final.rrj.doc 

ORDER APPROVING UNDERGROUND RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL 
DIFFERENTIAL TARIFFS 

Docket No. 110094-EI 

'lerry X. :J{o(anafi wGfJ /Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission ;f141LGJ - 1J 

850-413-6738 ("J) go1­ 15'
{JV1AI Lt::1J .­r~ (ji.5 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET ]]0094 


COMPA:-IYPARTY 

±--
CODENAME 

Board of Countl: Commissioners, Charlotte Countl: 
r-------------

Broward County RecordingDivision, Broward County 
Clerk of Court, St. Johns Count)' 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte County 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Collier Coun~ 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Indian River Coun!y 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Manatee 
C~ 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Miami-Dade 
S~~__._____ 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Monroe County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola 
County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach 

.-s.~~ . 
Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian 

~I:!.COu__ 
mounty Manager/Clerk, Volusia Cou!!!L 

Florida Power & Light ComEan~ 

--.--~--.-~ ---ADDRESS-­

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

1:-1 
MASTER 

COMMISSIO:-l 
DIRECTORY 

bcc@charlottefl.com 
sbaldwin~broward.or!t 
coc{a)co. stjohns. fl. us 
CasWeb@co.charlotte.fl.us 
CollierClerk@CollierClerk.com 
clerk@clerk.indian-river.org 
Chipsshore@Manateeclerk.com 

Ji:: __._~~ 
. Yes 

- ­
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

clerkbcc@miamidade.gov IYes 

~ida Power & Light Comeanl: {Juno~ I ~.rubin@lfel.eom 

c@i .----.--- ­
phancock amonroe-clerk.com 

pcar@osceola.org 


sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com 

._---_.­
c1erk@clerk.indian-river.org 

ldinne.:"n@co.volusia_fl.us -
kenneth.hoffman@fpl.com 

Yes 

Yes 


Y< 

---:--:------- ­
Yes 

Yes 

~o
No 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =228~~88) 


Attachments: 07624-11.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line: as it is used to process your reply, 

Thank you. 

10/18/2011 




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110094 

I/OOf'I,#'Gt 


FPSC, ClK CORRESPONDENCE 

Administrlltivt-D P'l~g.:......l:C.!oIRsume.­
DOCUMENT NO. ~~~_\ ~ 
DISTRIBUTiON: ...... _ .._._____ 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =598231) 


Attachments: 06847-11.pdf 


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

9122/2011 
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Matilda Sanders ?SC - \( -02.51 ... PW G-C 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Monday, June 13, 20118:40 AM 
To: ClK • Orders I Notices FPSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCECc: Ralph Jaeger 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted Ol(Adminisllativt 0 Pllrties 0 Consumer 

DOCUMENT No..ffi3:D- 11
Date and Time: 6/1312011 8:38:00 AM I 
Docket Number: 110094-EI t!)i~TRJB~!:ON: . 
Filename 1Path: 110094.Tariff Suspension Order.rrj.doc 

ORDER SUSPENDING TARIFFS 

Terry X. J{o{cfnak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 16 
Florida Public Service Commission I{"850-413-6738 

14 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110094 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County bcc@?charlottefl.com Yes 
Broward County Recording Division, Broward County sbaldwin@?broward.org Yes 
Clerk of Court, St. Johns County coc@co.st-johns.fl.us Yes 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte County CasW eb@co.charlotte.fl.us Yes 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Collier County CollierClerk@CollierClerk.com Yes 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Indian River County clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Manatee 
County 

Chipsshore@Manateeclerk.com Yes 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Monroe County phancock@monroe-clerk.com Yes 
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

County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County j dinneen@?co.volusia.fl.us Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company kenneth.hoffman@?fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Jun011) ken.rubin@?fpl.com No 

Printed on 6/13/2011 at4:3S:18 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =029493) 

Attachments: 04055-11.pdf 

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

6113/2011 




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110094 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

Florida Power & Light Company kenneth.hoffmanralfpl.com 
I Florida Power & Light Com2an~ puno II) ken.rubin@fpl.com 

OD·· ~ 

ADDRESS 
1:'11 

MASTER 
COMMISSIO:'ll 
DIRECTORY 

I 
No 
No 

-- .-­"'A~er:J 

fv11t1L.~ 

eMlleo ­

Printed on 5112/2011 at 4:13:03 PM 



State of Florida 

"tthlitJ$.erbtt.e OIommtssixm 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-08S0 


-rvl-~-~-()-Jt-t\-~-I>-(J-~-

TO: 

ImOM: 

RE: 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Oflice of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number infonnation. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.f1oridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number Or document number. 

J hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:http://www.f1oridapsc.com


State of Florida 
I~ECEI\lED'-FPSC 

J:u:bIk$erfdu Q!~HAY 12 AM I': '5 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVrilJiJMMISSION 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 CL ERK 

~M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D~U-M-

DATE: May 12,2011 

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) rA.C}...; .$5> ~ ~. 

FROM: Division of Economic Regulation (A.~JDrape( 
Office ofthe General Counsel (Jaeger '""j1 ~ 

- l!I 
~ y 

RE: Docket No. 110094-EI - Petition for approval of revised underground residential 
and commercial differential tariffs, by Florida Power & Light Company. 

AGENDA: 05/24/11 - Regular Agenda - Tariff Filing - Interested Persons May Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Administrative 

CRITICAL DATES: 05/30/11 (60-Day Suspension Date) 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S;\PSC\ECR\WP\110094.RCM.DOC 

Case Background 

On April 1, 2011, Florida Power & Light Company (FPL) filed a petition for 
Commission approval of revisions to its Underground Residential Distribution (URD) Tariff 
Sheets Nos. 6.090, 6.095, 6.100, 6.115. 6.120, 6.125, 6.130, and 9.715, and their associated 
charges. In conjunction, FPL also petitioned the Commission for approval of its Underground 
CommerciallIndustrial Distribution (UCD) Tariff Sheets No. 6.520, 6.530, 6.540, and their 
associated charges. The URD and UCD tariffs apply to new residential and commercial 
developments and represent the additional costs FPL incurs to provide underground distribution 
service in place of overhead service. 

Rule 25-6.078(2), Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), requires investor-owned electric 
utilities (IOU's) to file updated URD charges for Commission approval at least every three years, 

DOCl"1f~ r NU~~Pr::i -Cf.,F 

03307 !1AY 12 = 
FPSC-COMNIS5tGH ClE n 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =976690) 


Attachments: Recommendation 03307 -11.pdf 


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

5112/2011 




STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONER>: 

ART GRAHAM, CHAlRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
RONALD A. BRISk 
EOUARDOE. BALBIS 
JULIE 1. BROWN 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850) 4 13-6770 

Ken Rubin, Esquire 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 

Re: Docket No. 110094-E1 

Dear Mr. Rubin: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the petition for approval of revised underground 
residential and commercial differential tariffs, by Florida Power & Light Company, which was 
filed in this office on April I ,  2011, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. 
Appropriate staff members will be advised 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. 
For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 
413-7180. I- 
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Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, n 323994850 
An Aftirmative Action I Equal OpportuniQ Employer 

PSC Website: hnp:I/www.Iloridapse.com Internet E-mail: contac@psc.statcIl.us 
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Case Assignment and Schedu1ing Record 	 Page 1 of 1 
~ 	 ........ 


Section 1 - Office of Commission C1ef 

Docket No. 110094-EI Date Docketed: 04/01/1011 Tit1e: 	 Petition for approva1 of revised underground residentia1 and 
commercia1 differentia1 tariffs, by Florida Power & Light 
Company. 

Company: F10rida Power & Light Company 

Officia1 Filing Date: ____ 	 Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) I I x x 

Section 1 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedu 1e 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (B50) 413-6770 

PrQgram Modu1e A4(b) 

St{;!ff A~~ignment~ 


Due Oates 


OPR Staff 
 Current CASR revision leve1 	 Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
B.Staff Counsel 
9. 

10. 

OCRs 
 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
lB. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
2B. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 

and/or decidinq this case: 
 31. 

32. 
Ful1 Commission Commission Panel 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date fi1ed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 3B. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes 	 ASSlgnments are as follows: 

Prehearina Officer- Hearin Officer(s) 

BW 

Hrg Staff 
Exam 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I EO I BII BL -r BW 

I I I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Pane1 Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
hhere one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the fu11 Commission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) " COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Hrg Staff 
Exam 

BW 

"~Case Assignment and Scheduling Record~ Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 110094-EI Date Docketed: 04/01/2011 

Company: Florida Power & light Company 

Title: Petition for approval of revised underground residential and 
commercial differential tariffs, by Florida Power &light
Company. 

Official Filing Date: 04/01/2011 Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) I X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A4(b) IWARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

iIT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments i FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff A Roberts, E Draper ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

NONE1. Staff Recommendation 05/12/2011 
NONE2. Agenda OS/24/2011 

3. Tari ff Order I NONE 06/13/2011 
NONE 07/07/20114. Consul1l1liltina Order if No Protest L 
NONE 08/30/20115. Revised CASR Due 

6.
I 7. 

Staff Counsel R Jaeger 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full COlllllission ...x.. Commission Panel 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff ­ 34. 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 04/1312011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearin Officer(s) Prehear i ng 0fficer 
COlllllissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI J Bl I BW 

I I I I X 
Where panels are assigned the senior COlllllissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one COlllllissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 
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Section 1 Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 1l0094-EI Date Docketed: 04/0112011 Title: Petition for approval of revised underground residential and 
commercial differential tariffs, by Florida Power & light
Company.

Company: Florida Power & light Company 

Official Filing Date: 04/01/2011 Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SRC 
(" 0" i ndi cates OPR) r-';"';';;;';~'"TI'--":":':"':"'~r-"::'=;:'=--r-~x~-'---=x~-''--'':''::';''--'I;-:'':'''::~~''':::'';=--'''''''''-----' 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff A Roberts, E Draper [!] Current CASR revision level Previous 

1. Staff Recommendation SAME 
2. Agenda SAME 
3. Tariff Order SAME 
4. Consummating Order if No Protest SAME 
5. Close Docket SAME 

I 

6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel R Jaeger 8. 
9. 

OCRs i 10. 
! 11. 
• 12. 
13. 

114.
115. 
16. 

117. 
i 18. 
119. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 130 . 
and/or decidinq this case: • 31. 

32. 
Full Commission .2L Commi ssi on Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 08/26/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearl no 0 lcer sff' ( ) P hre earl ng Off'lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senl0r Commlss1oner is Panel Chairman: 

Current 

09/22/2011 
1010412011 
10/24/2011 
11/1712011 
11/28/2011 

Commissioners Hrg
Exam 

Staff 

All I GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED J BI I Bl J BW 

I I I I X 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0812612011 \assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev, 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 


